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From: Terence Chan
To: Bradley Jones
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2007 11:06:32 AM
Subject: Davis Besse and "Exponent Report"

Brad,

Because of the potential relevancy of the disposition of the "Exponent Report" to the individual
enforcement actions for which Lisa Clark is responsible, she has asked Jay Collins, who has been
providing technical assistance to her, to keep her informed of meetings, discussions and activities related
to the Exponent report and the DFI from Davis Besse. However, I've come to learn that she's now going
to be on leave for a couple of weeks.

Can you tell me if anyone is backfilling for her in her absence? There's a couple of meetings that will be
occurring in the next couple of weeks concerning Davis Besse, and we want to be sure that OGC is kept
plugged in in her absence.

Thanks - Terence

CC: Jay Collins
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